From: Lorelie Friedheim </

Sent: 5/24/2021 6:53:21 PM
To: Jason Golden
Cc: angela durham; Daniel Cash; Eliot Mitchell; Brad Fiscus; Jennifer Aprea; Jay Galbreath; Sheila Cleveland; Candace Emerson; Rick

Wimberly; Eric Welch; KC Haugh; Nancy Garrett; David Allen; I ricky.jones@williamsoncounty-
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Subject: Forum Request for Wit & Wisdom Feedback and Evaluation

WARNING: THIS EMAIL DID NOT ORIGINATE FROM WCS - Do NOT reply, click links, or open attachments unless you trust the sender and know the
content is safe.

Dear Mr. Golden,

The 13 May 2021 Williamson County School (WCS) Board Work Session (Attachment 1) addressed, among other things, the Great Minds Wit & Wisdom curriculum, adopted by WCS on 30 March 2020. At minute 3:01:00, Nancy
Garrett (District 12) suggested that a curriculum review, to include “teacher inputs, student inputs, and community inputs,” should be reported on at the June board meeting. You responded, “Yes ma’am, I think that’s a great
idea, and they’'ve already started that work.” Furthermore, at 3:09:30, KC Haugh (District 11) suggested hearing from other counties who have also adopted Wit & Wisdom. Jay Galbreath (District 6) suggested “solicitation of
feedback” at 3:18:53. We, the parents of Williamson County, would like to know what form this evaluation and feedback will take. Furthermore, we would like a seat at the table.

In this capacity, we request your presence, and the presence of all WCS board members (cc’d) and Williamson County commissioners (cc’d), at a forum hosted by Moms for Liberty - Williamson County Chapter on 14 June 2021,
5:30 pm, or 15 June 2021, 10:00 am, at the WCS Central Office, 1320 West Main Street, or suggested venue capable of accommodating such a meeting.

In the interest of time, I request you review in advance a WCS parent testimony at the Moms for Liberty CRT101 Event (Attachment 2), minute 39:30.

This matter is central and absolutely critical to our children’s education, and we insist our voices be heard outside of a one-minute time limit within a 30-minute window. We vow to be respectful of your time, as well. Please

RSVP to me and/or to || N o (615) 905-1996.

Respectfully,

Lorelie Friedheim
District 12

Attachments:

1. WCS Work Session Live Stream, 13 May 2021
https://livestream.com /accounts/5076979 /events/9664074/videos /||  EGzGzGzG
2. Moms For Liberty CRT101 Live Stream, 19 May 2021

https://www.youtube.com /watch?v=9vleR5pSUA0&t=6s




CC:

Angela Durham, WCS Board District 1, | |} NI
Daniel Cash, WCS Board District 2, | R NN

Eliot Mitchell, WCS Board District 3, | NI

Brad Fiscus, WCS Board District 4, | ElEGNGGEEEE

Jennifer Aprea, WCS Board District 5, || EGcNING

Jay Galbreath, WCS Board District 6, | | I
Sheila Cleveland, WCS Board District 7, | NN NN
Candace Emerson, WCS Board District 8, | Nl NG
Rick Wimberly, WCS Board District 9, | N NI
Eric Welch, WCS Board District 10, | NN

KC Haugh, WCS Board District 11, | l NN

Nancy Garrett, WCS Board District 12, | llENEIINGII
David Allen, Asst. Superintendent of Teaching, Learning and Assessment, || | | I

Dwight Jones, District 1 Commissioner,
Ricky D. Jones, District 1 Commissioner, | IEGczczEIENINGINNNNIIIDE
Betsy Hester, District 2 Commaissioner,
Judy Herbert, District 2 Commissioner,
Jennifer Mason, District 3 Commissioner,
Keith Hudson, District 3 Commissioner,
Chad Story, District 4 Commissioner,
Gregg Lawrence, District 4 Commissioner,
Beth Lothers, District 5 Commissioner,
Thomas Little, District 5 Commissioner,
Erin Nations, District 6 Commissioner,
Paul Webb, District 6 Commaissioner,
Bert Chalfant, District 7 Commissioner,
Tom Tunnicliff, District 7 Commissioner,
Jerry Rainey, District 8 Commissioner,
Barb Sturgeon, District 8 Commissioner,
Chas Morton, District 9 Commissioner,
Matt Williams, District 9 Commissioner,
Meghan Guffee, District 10 Commissioner,
David Landrum, District 10 Commissioner,
Brian Beathard, District 11 Commissioner,
Sean R. Aiello, District 11 Commissioner,
Steve Smith, District 12 Commissioner,
Dana Ausbrooks, District 12 Commissioner, | N NN
TN Senator Jack Johnson, I

TN Representative Scott Cepicky, | NEGcTcTcNINGEIDEEE

TN Representative Sam Whitson, || ENEG<NGNGEGEGEEE

TN Representative Glen Casada, || NNEENENEGgEGEE

TN Representative Brandon Ogles, | IIEGNGNGNGNGNGNENEE



From: Tonya Homme <

Sent: 5/24/2021 8:02:55 AM
To: Jason Golden
Cc: angela durham; Daniel Cash; Eliot Mitchell; Brad Fiscus; Jennifer Aprea; Jay Galbreath; Sheila Cleveland; Candace Emerson; Rick

Wimberly; Eric Welch; KC Haugh; Nancy Garrett; David Allen; I ricky.jones@williamsoncounty-
tn.gov; | -,

N I N  Jack Johnson;
I I I B randon Ogles;
Subject: Wit and Wisdom Forum Request

WARNING: THIS EMAIL DID NOT ORIGINATE FROM WCS - Do NOT reply, click links, or open attachments unless you trust the sender and know the
content is safe.

Date: 24 May 2021

Jason Golden, WCS Superintendent

Dear Mr. Golden,

The 13 May 2021 Williamson County School (WCS) Board Work Session (Attachment 1) addressed, among other things, the Great
Minds Wit & Wisdom curriculum, adopted by WCS on 30 March 2020. At minute 3:01:00, Nancy Garrett (District 12) suggested
that a curriculum review, to include “teacher inputs, student inputs, and community inputs,” should be reported on at the
June board meeting. You responded, “Yes ma’am, I think that’s a great idea, and they’ve already started that work.”
Furthermore, at 3:09:30, KC Haugh (District 11) suggested hearing from other counties who have also adopted Wit & Wisdom.
Jay Galbreath (District 6) suggested “solicitation of feedback” at 3:18:53. We, the parents of Williamson County, would like
to know what form this evaluation and feedback will take. Furthermore, we would like a seat at the table. We declare no
confidence in David Allen, Assistant Superintendent of Curriculum, as the sole solicitor and repositor of said feedback.

In this capacity, we request your presence, and the presence of all WCS board members (cc’d) and Williamson County

commissioners (cc’d), at a forum hosted by Moms for Liberty - Williamson County Chapter on 14 June 2021, 5:30 pm, or 15 June
2021, 10:00 am, at the WCS Central Office, 1320 West Main Street, or suggested venue capable of accommodating such a meeting.

In the interest of time, I request you review in advance a WCS parent testimony at the Moms for Liberty CRT101 Event




(Attachment 2), minute 39:30.

This matter is central and absolutely critical to our children’s education, and we insist our voices be heard outside of a
one-minute time limit within a 30-minute window. We vow to be respectful of your time, as well. Please RSVP directly to me

and/or I

Respectfully,

Tonya Homme

Williamson County Parent

Attachments:

1. WCS Work Session Live Stream, 13 May 2021
https://livestream.com/accounts/5076979/events/9664074/videos /I IR

2. Moms For Liberty CRT101 Live Stream, 19 May 2021
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=9v1eR5pSUAQ&L=6s




From: Susan Masie OTR/L <IN -

Sent: 5/24/2021 6:54:03 PM
To: Jason Golden
Cc: angela durham; Daniel Cash; Eliot Mitchell; Brad Fiscus; Jennifer Aprea; Jay Galbreath; Sheila Cleveland; Candace Emerson; Rick

Wimberly; Eric Welch; KC Haugh; Nancy Garrett; David Allen; I ricky.jones@williamsoncounty-
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Subject: Request for public forum re: Wit and Wisdom (rev. corrected emails)

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
Garrett (District 12) suggested that a curriculum review, to include “teacher inputs, student inputs, and community inputs,” should be reported on at the June board meeting. You responded, “Yes ma’am, [ think that’s a great
idea, and they’ve already started that work.” Furthermore, at 3:09:30, KC Haugh (District 11) suggested hearing from other counties who have also adopted Wit & Wisdom. Jay Galbreath (District 6) suggested “solicitation of
feedback” at 3:18:53. We, the parents of Williamson County, would like to know what form this evaluation and feedback will take. Furthermore, we would like a seat at the table. We declare no confidence in David Allen, Assistant
Superintendent of Curriculum, as the sole solicitor and repositor of said feedback.

In this capacity, we request your presence, and the presence of all WCS board members (cc’d) and Williamson County commissioners (cc’d), at a forum hosted by Moms for Liberty - Williamson County Chapter on 14 June 2021,
5:30 pm, or 15 June 2021, 10:00 am, at the WCS Central Office, 1320 West Main Street, or suggested venue capable of accommodating such a meeting.

In the interest of time, I request you review in advance a WCS parent testimony at the Moms for Liberty CRT101 Event (Attachment 2), minute 39:30.

This matter is central and absolutely critical to our children’s education, and we insist our voices be heard outside of a one-minute time limit within a 30-minute window. We vow to be respectful of your time, as well. Please RSVP

directly to me and/or [N

Respectfully,

Susan Masie
Resident of District 6

Attachments:
1. WCS Work Session Live Stream, 13 May 2021
https://livestream.com /accounts/5076979 /events/9664074 /videos

1. Moms For Liberty CRT101 Live Stream, 19 May 2021



https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=9vleR5pSUAQ&t=6s



From: Sharon Blount <

Sent: 5/24/2021 8:07:57 AM
To: Jason Golden
Cc: angela durham; Daniel Cash; Eliot Mitchell; Brad Fiscus; Jennifer Aprea; Jay Galbreath; Sheila Cleveland; Candace Emerson; Rick

Wimberly; Eric Welch; KC Haugh; Nancy Garrett; David Allen; I ricky.jones@williamsoncounty-
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Subject: Request for a Forum Re: Wit & Wisdom

WARNING: THIS EMAIL DID NOT ORIGINATE FROM WCS - Do NOT reply, click links, or open attachments unless you trust the sender and know the
content is safe.

Sharon & Dan Blount

Email : I
District #2

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
May 24, 2021

Attachments:

1. WCS Work Session Live Stream, 13 May 2021
https://livestream.com/accounts/5076979/events/9664074/videos /N

2. Moms For Liberty CRT101 Live Stream, 19 May 2021
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=9v1eR5pSUAQ&t=6S

CC:

Angela Durham, WCS Board District 1, NG

Daniel Cash, WCS Board District 2, NG

Eliot Mitchell, WCS Board District 3, I

Brad Fiscus, WCS Board District 4, iGN

Jennifer Aprea, WCS Board District 5, GGG

Jay Galbreath, WCS Board District 6, HIIIIIIIEIGEGGG—

Sheila Cleveland, WCS Board District 7, HIIIIIIEIEIENEGEGEGEGGGG

Candace Emerson, WCS Board District 8, NG

Rick Wimberly, WCS Board District 9, HiIIIIIIIIINININGNGEGEEGEGN

Eric Welch, WCS Board District 10, HiIIIIIIIINIEGG—

KC Haugh, WCS Board District 11, il

Nancy Garrett, WCS Board District 12, HiIIIIIIIIINIEIEGNGEGEGEGGN

David Allen, Asst. Superintendent of Teaching, Learning and Assessment, I
Dwight Jones, District 1 Commissioner, iGN
Ricky D. Jones, District 1 Commissioner, HiIIIIIIEIGEGGG
Betsy Hester, District 2 Commissioner, |GGG
Judy Herbert, District 2 Commissioner, HIIIIIININIGGGGG
Jennifer Mason, District 3 Commissioner, iGN
Keith Hudson, District 3 Commissioner, HIIIIIIINIGEGGGGG
Chad Story, District 4 Commissioner, I

Gregg Lawrence, District 4 Commissioner, NI
Beth Lothers, District 5 Commissioner, HIIIIIIIIIIIIIIHIHNGDEEES
Thomas Little, District 5 Commissioner, I
Erin Nations, District 6 Commissioner, HIIIIIINGEGE
Paul Webb, District 6 Commissioner, HIIIIIININGEGEE

Bert Chalfant, District 7 Commissioner, IS

Tom Tunnicliff, District 7 Commissioner, HIIIIININININIGEIS
Jerry Rainey, District 8 Commissioner, NI
Barb Sturgeon, District 8 Commissioner, I
Chas Morton, District 9 Commissioner, I

Matt Williams, District 9 Commissioner, IS
Meghan Guffee, District 10 Commissioner, IS
David Landrum, District 10 Commissioner, HIIIIIINGEGEGEEE
Brian Beathard, District 11 Commissioner, I
Sean R. Aiello, District 11 Commissioner, IS
Steve Smith, District 12 Commissioner, HiIIIIIIIENEGEGEGEGEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEN

Dana Ausbrooks, District 12 Commissioner, I
TN Senator Jack Johnson, G

TN Representative Scott Cepicky, I

TN Representative Sam Whitson, I

TN Representative Glen Casada, NN




TN Representative Brandon Ogles, I



From: |
Sent: 5/24/2021 5:12:59 PM

To: Jason Golden

Cc: angela durham; Daniel Cash; Eliot Mitchell; Brad Fiscus; Jennifer Aprea; Jay Galbreath; Sheila Cleveland; Candace Emerson; Rick

Wimberly; Eric Welch; KC Haugh; Nancy Garrett; David Allen; I ricky.jones@williamsoncounty-
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Subject: Wit and Wisdom curriculum review
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
feedback” at 3:18:53. We, the parents of Williamson County, would like to know what form this evaluation and feedback will take. Furthermore, we would like a seat at the table. We declare no confidence in David Allen,
Assistant Superintendent of Curriculum, as the sole solicitor and repositor of said feedback.

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
Megan Heim
Williamson County Parent

District 5



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
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Sent:
To:
Ce:

Subject:

Attachments: Forum Request -

Robin Steenman <
5/24/2021 9:29:27 AM

Jason Golden

Daniel Cash; Eliot Mitchell;
Eric Welch;

angela durham;
Rick Wimberly;
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I B randon Ogles;

Request for a Forum re: Wit and Wisdom

RS.pdf

Brad Fiscus;

KC Haugh; Nancy Garrett; David Allen;

~

; Jack Johnson;

Jennifer Aprea;

Jay Galbreath; Sheila Cleveland; Candace Emerson;
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;I
7 I
7 I
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tom.tunnicliffe@williamsoncounty-

WARNING:

THIS EMAIL DID NOT ORIGINATE FROM WCS - Do NOT reply,

content is safe.

click links,

or open attachments unless you trust the sender and know the

Dear Mr.

Please find attached my letter re:

Golden,

Respectfully,
Robin Steenman
District 12

Hyperlinks for your convenience:

Attachments:

1. WCS Work Session Live Stream, 13 May 2021

https:

livestream.com /accounts/5076979 /events/9664074 /videos

2. Moms For Liberty CRT101 Live Stream, 19 May 2021

https:

www.youtube.com /watch?v=9vleR5pSUAQ&t=6s

review of Wit and Wisdom curriculum.




